g;t[flLSA;i;RESIDENT v l l L A G E o F F R E E B u R G ¥éﬁ;‘;ﬁ}fd:£ﬁngISTRATOR

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
YILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 = FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
Denise Albers Web Site: www.freeburg com Michael 1. Schutzenhofer
gggg?f}{fgg ESDA COORDINATOR
Mike Blaics Eugene Kramer
Ray Matchett, Jr, ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Lisa Mechling Matt Trout
VILLAGE TREASURER VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Bryan A. Vogel [N ACCORDANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER 2020-07, THE PUBRRester Keck Brown, P.C.
CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETING
APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:

Join URL: hitps://us02web.zoom.us/j/4478727673
Meeting 1D: 447 872 7673
We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mitrout@freeburg.com
Village Iall will be open to the public for this meeting

January 4, 2022
COMBINED PLANNING/ZONING BOARD AGENDA
Tuesday, January 11, 2022
6:00 p.m.
L. Items to be Reviewed

PLAN COMMISSION:

A, 0Old Business
1. Approval of December 14, 2021 Minutes

B. New Business
1. 41 MCMH, LLC’s Zoning Amendment

BOARD OF APPEALS
A.  0Old Business

B. New Business

C. General Concerns
D. Public Participation

E. Adjourn

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF BEVERY MONTH




VILLAGE PRESIDENT
Seth Speiser

VILLAGE CLERK

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Tony Funderburg

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

Jerry Menard John Telan

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL. 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  »  FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
Denise Albers Web Site: www.fresburg.com Michael J. Schutzenhofer
Michael Heap ESDA COORDINATOR
Robert Kaiser Eugene Kramer
Mike Blaies &
Ray Matchett, Jr. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Lisa Meehling Matt Trout
VILLAGE TREASURER Combined Planning and Zoning Board VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Bryan A. Vogel Tuesday, December 1 4, 2021 6:00 p.m. Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

The meeting of the Combined Planning and Zoning Board was called to order at 6:00 p.m. on
Tuesday, December 14, 2021 in the Municipal Center by Chairperson Steve Woodward, Members
present were Chairperson Steve Woodward, Dirk Downen, Terry Gamblin, Rita Green, Gary
Henning, Gary Mack (6:04 p.m.), Lee Smith, Zoning Administrator Matt Trout and Office
Manager Julie Polson. Guests present at Village Hall: John Zimmerman, Joseph Jarvis, Floyd
and Carol Schlueter, Loren Sinn, Trustee Mike Heap and Trustee Mike Blaies. There were no
guests present via Zoom.

PLAN COMMISSION:

A. Old Business:

1. Approval of October 4, 2021 Minutes: Gary Henning motioned to approve the October 4,
2021 minutes Terry Gamblin seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried. All
voting yea, the motion carried.

B. New Business.

John and Janet Zimmerman Annexation: Chairperson Woodward read the notice and swore
in those individuals wishing to speak. Mr. and Mrs. Zimmerman are requesting the
annexation of their property located at 3814 Old Freeburg Road consisting of 3.00 acres to be
zoned agriculture. Mr. Zimmerman has farmed that land since 1974 and rented the home last
year, Zoning Administrator Matt Trout said we have installed a water line for Old Freeburg
Road residents that extends to Turf Lane. We will see additional requests to annex in for
residents to tap onto thatline. Gary Henning asked if Mr. Zimmerman is annexing his home,
and he advised he can’t do it at the present time but plans to in the future. Matt confirmed
Mr. Zimmerman will have to follow the zoning code regulations regarding agricultural
property that abuts residential.

juy

Gary Henning motioned to recommend to the full Board the Zimmerman property be
rezoned from SR-1 to Agriculture, and Gary Mack seconded the motion, ROLL CALL
VOTE: Gary Henning — yes; Gary Mack — yes; Dirk Downen ~— yes; Terry Gamblin — yes; Rita
Green - yes; Lee Smith — ye; and Steve Woodward — yes. With 7 yes votes, the motjon carries.

Chairperson Woodward advised this will be voted on at Monday’s board meeting.

Lee Smith motioned to close the Zimmerman hearing at 6:08 p.m., and Gary Henning
seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

2. Joseph and Jacqueline Jarvis Annexation; Chairperson Woodward read the notice and swore
in those individuals wishing to speak. Mr. and Mrs. Jarvis are requesting the annexation of
their property located at 6301 Country Side Lane consisting of 7189 acres to be zoned
agriculture. Mr, Jarvis has been here almost 9 years, and would like to feel a part of Freeburg,
By annexing in, he would be able to tap into the water line and also receive police protection.

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




His children attend school in Freeburg. He is interested in the rescue horse program operated
by Fairmont Race Track and is hoping to have rescue horses on his property. Matt said he
would have to adhere to the 200 feet off the residential property line and 300 feet from any
structure requirements. Matt said his concern was there was going to be a business in the
barn, and Mr, Jarvis is very clear there is not going to be one. He has a signed affidavit from
St. Clair Cunty confirming that. Mr. Jarvis stated he has several other properties, and he is
not using this parcel for any business. Mr. Schlueter was present as a show of support for both
applicants. He said they are fine neighbors.

Gary Henning motioned to recommend to the full Board the rezoning of the Jarvis
property from SR-1 to Agriculture, and Terry Gamblin seconded the motion. ROLL CALL
VOTE: Gary Henning - yes; Terry Gamblin ~ yes; Dirk Downen — y es; Rita Green — yes;
Gary Mack ~ yes; Lee Smith — yes; and Steve Woodward — ves. With 7 yes votes, the motion
carries,

Chairperson Woodward advised this will be voted on at Monday's board meeting.
Lee Smith motioned to close the Jarvis hearing at 6:26 p.m., and Dirk Downen seconded

the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried,

Matt advised Mr. Sinn he needs to talk to the village board not this one. Matt has not heard
back from Mr. Poetker on any developments. He also asked Mr. Dohrman to submit a formal
plan for the infrastructure on his project. He received a call from Mr. Parrish saying Mr.
Dohrman felt we were too difficult to deal with. There are several new businesses coming to
Freeburg, but Matt stated he can’t comment on anything at this time.

BOARD OF APPEALS:

A. Old Business: None.

B. New Business: None,

C. General Concerns: None.

D. Public Participation: None.

E. Adjourn: Lee Smith motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:30 p.m., and Terry Gamblin
seconded the motion. All voting vea, the motion carried.

Julie Polson
Office Manager



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG  [iinimm

VILLAGE CLERK FrREERURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, II. 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 o  FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
Denise Albers Web Site: www.freeburg.com Michael I. Schutzenhofer
I\R’I;Egi‘fi (}jfs?; ESDA COORDINATOR
Mike Biaies . Eugene Kramer
Ray Matchett, Jr. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Lisa Meehling Matt Trout
VILLAGE TREASURER VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Bryan A, Vogel Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER 2020-07, THE PUBLIC
CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETING
APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:
Meeting [D: 447 872 7673
hitps://us02web.zoom.us/j/4478727673

We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freeburg.com
Village Hall will be open to the public for this meeting

NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE THE
COMBINED PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD

Public Notice is hereby given to all persons in the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair
County, Illinois, that a public hearing will be held on Tuesday, January 11, 2022 at
6:00 p.m., in the Municipal Center, 14 Southgate Center, Freeburg, Illinois. This
meeting is to review 41 MCMH, LLC’s proposed request to rezone the following
properties from MR-1 (two-family residence district) to MR-2 (multiple family residence
district):

P.LN.: 14-20.0-108-002: 701 Edison, Freeburg, Illinois
P. . N.: 14-20.0-108-001: 713 Edison, Freeburg, Illinois

Information is on file and available for examination in the office of the below
named Board, Freeburg Municipal Center, 14 Southgate Center, Freeburg, Illinois.

All persons are invited to attend said hearing and be heard.

Steve Woodward, Chairman
Combined Planning and Zoning Board

Dated at Freeburg, Illinois, this 23rd day of December, 2021.

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
APPLICATION FOR ZONING AMENDMENT

Combined Planning and Zoning Board

Freeburg Municipal Center Amendment Request No‘ﬂi‘?_l_
14 Southgate Center Iy
Freeburg, IL 62243 Date:_! f { ("/ A1

B e e el e e B N e e e e R R R R 30 K U I S S 26 0 e 0 e e 50 e e U 2 T B 3636 T 36T N e e e 3 0 e

(DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE — OFFICE USE ONLY)

Date set for hearing: iifzz Permanent Parcel NodH~ 20, 0- {08007 % 00|
Date hearing held: ' Fee Paid to Village of Freeburg
Notice published on:__{2{23[ 2. $ 350 eo Date:
Newspaper:__ Frech iy “ribune.
Recommendation of Combined Planning and Zoning Bd: Action by Village Board:
{ ) Denied { ) Denied
() Approved { ) Approved
() Approved with modifications () Approved with modifications
Date: Date:

A A et e o Rl B 0 A K B 3 U e e S 30 e 0 0 R R K e 8t B 0 2 e D6 D6 3 A 0 6 9 000 e K 2 B e

Instructions to Applicants: All information required by this application must be completed and submitted
herewith. If the application, supporting documents, and fees are not complete, the petition will not be submitted
for the above mentioned hearing. Applicants are encouraged to visit the office of the Zoning Administrator for
any assistance needed in filling out this form. Normally, there are only two primary reasons for a change in
zoning. These are: (a) the original zoning was in error; and (b) the conditions of the neighborhood have changed
to such an extent or degree as to warrant rezoning. The burden of providing substantial evidence rests with the
applicant.

1. Address of Subject Property: @7’ QZ ,Z(g Parcel #
2. Applicant information: Name: A7 BLKL LelfbrT &

Address: @@f/ A %ﬁ//gﬂﬁﬁ/ g,[/
Phone: @/ﬁ“’?ﬁ ~SB R

3. Owner information (if different from above) Name:

Address:

Phone: Email:




VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
APPLICATION FOR ZOING AMENDMENT

aeneral Information

1.

el

The Combined Planning and Zoning Board members are an appointed group of citizens whom reside in
the Village of Freeburg.

The Board members may make site visits prior to the meeting date.

Your street address should be visible on the front of the home.

The Board hearings are generally held on the second Tuesday of the month at 6:00 p.m., and at such
other times as the Board may determine necessary.

All information must be submitted with the application prior to the hearing date being set.

All property owners within 250 feet of your property will be notified of your request and it will be
advertised in a newspaper with general circulation within the Village of Freeburg.

Amendment requests are reviewed and determined at the scheduled hearing date. Applicants are required to
present their cases and answer questions from Board members. The Board reserves the right to table
applications pending submittal of additional information.

The following documents must be submitted with the completed application:
L] Three (3) copies and an electronic copy of a site plan (Sealed Minois Minimum Standards Boundary

1

Survey Preferred) containing the following:

Name and address of property owner, address of project

Identification of adjacent streets

A North arrow and identification of drawing scale such as 1” = 20’ (inust be to scale)
Property lines, dimensions and area

Location, size and shape of any structures presently on the site

Dimensions showing front, side and rear yard setbacks

Dimensions showing distance of structures from property lines

HogEw N

Three (3) copies and an electronic copy of photographs that show the subject property

Three (3) copies and an electronic copy of additional drawings that clearly present the facts relating to
this request

[] Three (3) copies and an electronic copy of a hardship letter containing the following:

1. A description of the intended addition or improvement including location and distance from
property lines.

2. Written description of the practical difficulties or unnecessary hardships that will occur if the strict
letter of the Zoning Code is applied.



1. This application must be filed with an accurate legal description and two copies of a plat map of the subject
property drawn to a scale of not less than one (1) inch equals two hundred (200) feet.

Legal Description: OB Word, a2 XA ﬁ (%

{Lot, block subdivision; metes and bounds descriptions may be on attachment)
2. Area of land rezoning requested for LBz @quare feet. 2 = éfﬁ)g s é‘é @M
Sacres)

3. Present Zone District Classification of subject and adjacent properties (show zone district boundaries on
plat).

4. A. Present use of property: M/@ijﬁw
B. Proposed use of property: AR "%

5. Is the subject property suitable for uses already permitted under existing regulations?
( )YYes ( )No If“Yes,” please explain why the change is needed.

6. Has the trend of development in the vicinity of the subject property substantially changed since the
property was initialgy zoned or last rezoned?
() Yes (ONo If“Yes,” please explain the changes.

7 Wil the requested amended zoning conform to the implementation of the Village’s comprehensive plan?
(&fﬁ es ( )No If“No,” how will it deviate?

8. An amendment is requested to amend the zone district classification of certain described properties shown
on the Zone District Map. A statement of the applicant’s described reasons and factual information and
materials supporting the requested rezoning is attached.

v 1 certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any papers or supporting
docu;;nts submitted with this application are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

I consent to the entry upon the subject property of this application by any authorized official of the Village
for the purpose of a pre-hearing site inspection, or the posting, maintaining, and removing such notices as may
be required by law.

vute A/~ 2/ Il V) e £

Slgnature of Applicant / Owner




ARTICLE XXIII - AMENDMENTS

40-23-1 AMENDMENTS. The Village Board of Trustees may amend this Chapter in accordance
with state law and the provisions of this subchapter. Proposed alterations of district boundaries or proposed
changes in the status of uses (permitted, special, prohibited) shall be deemed proposed amendments.
Amendments may be proposed by the Board of Trustees, the Zoning Administrator, the Combined Planning and
Zoning Board, or any party in interest. {65 ILCS 5/11-13-14)

40-23-2 FILING. Every proposal to amend this Chapter shall be filed with the Zoning
Administrator on a prescribed form. Every amendment proposal shall also be filed with the Soil and Water
Conservation District as per state law. The Zoning Administrator shall promptly transmit said proposal, together
with any comments or recommendations they might wish to make to the Combined Planning and Zoning Board
for a public hearing.

40-23-3 PUBLIC HEARING: NOTICE,

(A) The Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall hold a public hearing on every amendment
proposal within a reasonable time after said proposal has been submitted to them. At the hearing, any interested
party may appear and testify, either in person or by duly authorized agent or attorney.

- {(B) Notice indicating the time, date, and place of the hearing and the nature of the proposed
amendment shall be given not more than thirty (30) nor less than fifteen (15) days before the hearing:
(1) By publication in a newspaper of general circulation within the Village; and
(2) When the amendment involves a rezoning, not a text amendment, by first-class
mail to all parties whose property is within 250 feet of the property for which
rezoning is requested.

40-23-4 ADVISORY REPORT;: FINDINGS OF FACT. Within a reasonable time after the public

hearing, the Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall submit their advisory report to the Board of Trustees.
The report shall state the recommendations of the Combined Planning and Zoning Board regarding adoption of
the proposed amendment and their reasons therefore. If the effect of the proposed amendment would be to
alter district boundaries or to change the status of any use, the Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall
include in their advisory report findings of fact concerning each of the following matters:

(A) Existing use and zoning of the property in question;

(B) Existing uses and zoning of other lots in the vicinity of the property in question;

O Suitability of the property in question for uses already permitted under existing
regulations;

(D) Suitability of the property in question for the proposed use;

(E) The trend of development in the vicinity of the property in gquestion, including changes (if

any) which may have occurred since the property was initially zoned or last rezoned.

40-23-5 ACTION BY BOARD OF TRUSTEES. The Board of Trustees shall act on every proposed
amendment at their next regularly scheduled meeting following submission of the advisory report of the
Combined Planning and Zoning Board. Without further public hearing, the Village Board may approve or
disapprove any proposed amendment or may refer it back to the Combined Planning and Zoning Board for
further consideration by simple majority vote of all the members then holding office.



40-23-6 HEN -THIRDS M ITY VOTE IS REQUIRED. The favorable vote of at least
“two-thirds (2/3) of the members of the Village Board of Trustees Is required to pass an amendment to this
Chapter in each of the following instances:

(A) When passage would be contrary to the recommendations of the Combined Planning and
Zoning Board.
(B) When the amendment is opposed, in writing, by the owners of twenty percent (20%)

of the frontage proposed to be altered, by the owners of twenty percent {20%) of the frontage immediately
adjoining or across an alley therefrom, or by the owners of twenty percent (20%) of the frontage directly
opposite the frontage proposed to be altered. (65 ILCS 5/11-13-14)

40-23-7 NOTICE TO APPLICANT OF WRITTEN PROTEST, In cases of written opposition to
an amendment of this Chapter as prescribed in Section 40-23-6, a copy of the written protest shall be served
by the protester or protesters on the applicant for the proposed amendment and a copy upon the applicant's
attorney, if any, by certified mail at the address of such applicant and attorney shown in the application for the
proposed amendment. (65 ILCS 5/11-13-14)

40-24-13  EEES. The Board of Trustees establishes the following schedule of fees for the various
permits and procedures listed in this Chapter. The fees are intended to defray the administrative costs connected
with the processing/conducting of such permits or procedures; the fees do not constitute a tax or other revenue-
raising device. All such fees shall be paid in advance by the applicant to the Village Clerk as follows:

(B) Combined Planning and Zoning Board Fees:
Interpretation of Code $350, plus mailing and publication costs.
Special-Use Permit $350, plus mailing and publication costs.
Variance Permit $350, plus mailing and publication costs.

Amendments $350, plus mailing and publication costs.



RN D
Fuwialicanoa
Fouvnagaqgits
IR )
RN

IEERE N
Bl b faokw
w o T n g
s a

i [r

hadbanroa PR TN
AEEF A HAH AN | ek pR bR
* 4 3 4 LR~ '

Fa i hppavaq
Fl4y 3n

'l fd4d

H-E A H A i

TEEE W VbR SR,

LI ] L LB S N U BN B SN I B ) L3

lirll\lll*‘lwq-ngﬂl|--l‘||umil|‘|‘.sj
W Paa e Rs bl adaw

Tunwrra S
rag

LR

!' oy 4

RN Fd oy v 4 hday b LI '
T Es g fwprama e v bsaLhonm PbEdd KBR FFPddbBFERDLER24 bR £}
Ad R b

L Wy ||=un----ﬁv54'w‘,.-‘-

TERX
RAN TR A
EENEETE ]

daAwd g
Fed v T BRBEAEE FA

Y
pawiwvon
manET 0B

LT
Enow s va @

k LR 111 148
IR I I I I N

®
o A
pnwrrchagn o npal ABd bk b el adn il
LERAAN B R EE I AR R A LA ]
N PEEERY ] L] "
a " u E
nu
T

54°

. may "
AR AN PR k]

+

EEREEEY R
AEREF R LR YA

09" W

N 00
_M.&R.| 140

LAY

e e
TR R Nk d A E R B H L A LA NR L]

Pofatanv e rwanwn gy AA KRR
[ NN TR R RN SRR R RN

AR NN R R Ry A AR RN
YRR

0 v Vhane

RN TR AT EREY]

= e .
IR Vet ke 1 v -
dee o EEX) 6 LE
i aidooma “ . EEEEW) 3
ALUNEEF LY hu R . YN
RN NS RN EY TR RN L R A L] T memug e ke
beap

ERAA A RB FEE 4 B PN b g L ngun g n e bR FEL LA
L) ooy Ll Ty ERFIAARA R S W ER AT AT EART L3RRS

+1
a

20

W B P B A R R EM W FEw | mgd hEs A Ry ke Rl oyaAn u KR LgaaY b
# wmay g bhww reap AT EFE LD SN s
FRadwan pk u A Y TEEN]

i [ LI I

baEd A rd aasasrnd ae

I EEEY

TLRBNER LR IR REH L
b =

1 -
(RN R T
" P

u
LA -1 iy
Wowwhdw L

i

S

R S v



198N VILLIED ‘SYTH “LST ‘UORBAISSUO.) 10 "Jda( UNDSSA
BDIS

g pueg :enig ' auI b4 eoUSWYPIN
Z pueg ussin 950 ‘ 0

vd3
EIWZEONE UElRS) aymEH ‘1S3 ‘uogeassue) o ideq unossiy SiE2led LTpueg  pey speoljiey
us ¥00 Ay oo 0

8
SpEOY ozoziebewy  sur]ubid4noog ... skemyBiy jofey

0’0 0D 100 Caer
AN Wd 2e°10°L "Lz0e/e /el

SZE0L.

ST




Property Owners within 250 feet of
P.I.N.: 14-20.0-108-002, 701 Edison
P.LLN.: 14-20.0-108-001, 713 Edison

Applicant: 41 MCMH, LLC

14-19.0-209-009
14-19.0-209-004
14-19.0-209-003
14-19.0-207-006

421 Market Place Dr.
356 Meadow Ridge
348 Meadow Ridge
600 Brookstone Ct.

Freeburg Center
John/Marsha Hopkins
Dolly Revelle
Christopher/Cheryl Sinn

Nicholas/Jill Jung 603 Brookstone Ct. 14-19.0-206-022
Douglas/Nadine Black 604 Brookstone Ct. 14-19.0-207-005
Mark/Nancy Hohman 601 Meadow Lake 14-19.0-207-014
Jeffrey/Janet Kenney 605 Meadow Lake 14-19.0-207-013
William /Marla Vollmer 408 Rosa Lane 14-20.0-100-016
William /Marla Vollmer 608 Meadow Lake 14-19.0-207-021
41 MCMH, LLC 601 Ford St. 14-20.0-109-012
41 MCMH, LLC 605 Ford St. 14-20.0-109-011
41 MCMH, LLC 580 Ford St. 14-20.0-110-001
Merrill/ Marilyn Queen 103 Tall Maple 14-20.0-104-011

14-20.0-102-040
14-20.0-102-041
14-20.0-107-001
14-20.0-107-002

Charles/Catherine Harris
Billy/Cynthia Gilliam
Mark/Cynthia White
Jan/Deborah Bauer

109 Tall Maple
113 Tall Maple
605 N. Edison
603 N, Edison

41 MCMH, LLC
41 MCMH, LLC
41 MCMH, LLC
41 MCMH, LLC

405 Firestone St.
404 Firestone St.
408 Firestone St.
412 Firestone St,

14-20.0-110-016
14-20.0-110-002
14-20.0-110-003
14-20.0-110-004



